
  

 
 

SPECIAL EDUCATION 
TASK FORCE  

MEETING 
 

 
Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman  
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar 
 

Superintendent 
Eric R. Dill 

 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or accommodations, 

including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s Special Education Task Force, please contact 

the Administrative Services office. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to 

ensure accommodation and accessibility to this meeting. Upon request, the District shall also make available this agenda and all other public 

records associated with the meeting in appropriate alternative formats for persons with a disability. 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 Special Education Task Force Meeting Agenda, 12/20/17 
Page 1 of 2 

 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2017  SAN DIEGUITO HIGH SCHOOL ACADEMY  
9:45 AM – 2:15 PM  800 SANTA FE DRIVE, ENCINITAS, CA  92024 
 

Welcome to the meeting of the San Dieguito Union High School District Special Education Task Force.  

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, please complete a speaker slip located at the sign-in desk 
and present it to the facilitator prior to the start of the meeting.  When the facilitator invites you to the podium, 
please state your name before making your presentation.   

In the interest of time and order, presentations from the public are limited to three (3) minutes per person, per topic.  
The total time for agenda items shall not exceed twenty (20) minutes. An individual speaker's allotted time may not 
be increased by a donation of time from others in attendance.  

In accordance with the Brown Act, public comments are limited to item(s) on the published agenda.  Unless an item 
has been placed on the agenda, no discussion or action may be taken.  The facilitator may 1) acknowledge receipt 
of the information, 2) refer to staff for further study, or 3) refer the matter to the next agenda. 
 
PUBLIC INSPECTION OF DOCUMENTS 

In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to the Task 
Force less than 72 hours prior to the Task Force Meeting will be available for review on the district website, click 
here and/or at the district office.  Please contact the Administrative Services department for more information. 
 
CELL PHONES / ELECTRONIC DEVICES 

As a courtesy to all meeting attendees, please set cell phones and electronic devices to silent mode and engage in 
conversations outside the meeting room. 
  

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 1 of 68

http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Administrative-Services/index.html
http://www.sduhsd.net/subsites/SDUHSD-Special-Education-Task-Force/
http://www.sduhsd.net/subsites/SDUHSD-Special-Education-Task-Force/
http://www.sduhsd.net/About-SDUHSD/Department-Listing-/Administrative-Services/index.html


        

Special Education Task Force Meeting Agenda, 12/20/17 
Page 2 of 2 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL EDUCATION TASK FORCE 

MEETING AGENDA 

 
WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 20, 2017  SAN DIEGUITO HIGH SCHOOL ACADEMY 
 9:45 AM – 2:15 PM  800 SANTA FE DRIVE, ENCINITAS, CA  92024 

  

The San Dieguito Union High School District has scheduled a Special Education Task Force 
Meeting for Wednesday, December 20, 2017, at the above location. 
 

1. 1. CALL TO ORDER .................................................................................................... 9:45 AM 
 

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

2. WELCOME:  MAUREEN O’LEARY BURNESS 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES /  NOVEMBER 28, 2017 SPECIAL EDUCATION TASK FORCE MEETING 
Motion by ______ , second by ______ , to approve the minutes of the November 28, 2017 
Special Education Task Force Meeting, as shown in the attached supplements. 

 
4. FINAL DRAFT, MISSION AND VISION STATEMENTS 

 
5. FACILITIES: JOHN ADDLEMAN, EXECUTIVE  DIRECTOR, PLANNING SERVICES 

 
6. SPECIAL EDUCATION FINANCING:  

 

a. SPECIAL EDUCATION FINANCING IN CALIFORNIA:  MAUREEN O’LEARY BURNESS 
 

b. SDUHSD SPECIAL EDUCATION FINANCING: TINA DOUGLAS, ASSOCIATE 
SUPERINTENDENT, BUSINESS SERVICES  

 
7. LUNCH 

 
8. DEFINING OUR SUCCESS 

 
9. PUBLIC COMMENTS 

In accordance with the Brown Act, public comments are limited to item(s) on the published 
agenda.  Unless an item has been placed on the agenda, no discussion or action may be taken 
by the Task Force.  The facilitator may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information; 2) refer the 
matter to staff for further study; or 3) refer the matter to a future agenda.  (See Task Force 
Agenda Cover Sheet for further information on public comments.) 
 

10. ADDITIONAL DATA POINTS OR RESOURCES NEEDED 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 

 

The next regularly scheduled Special Education Task Force Meeting will be held on Wednesday, January 
17, 2018, at Carmel Valley Middle School.  Carmel Valley Middle School is located at 3800 Mykonos 
Lane, San Diego, California 92130 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 2 of 68



  

 

 

MINUTES 
  

Board of Trustees 
Joyce Dalessandro 
Beth Hergesheimer 

Amy Herman 
Maureen “Mo” Muir 

John Salazar 
 

Superintendent 
Eric R. Dill 

Canyon Crest Academy • Carmel Valley MS • Diegueño MS • Earl Warren MS • La Costa Canyon HS  
Oak Crest MS • Pacific Trails MS • San Dieguito HS Academy • Sunset HS • Torrey Pines HS 

 
Minutes, Special Education Task Force Meeting, 11-28-17 

Page 1 of 4 

SAN DIEGUITO UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL EDUCATION TASK FORCE 

MEETING 

 
TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 28, 2017 CANYON CREST ACADEMY 
9:45 AM – 2:15 PM 5951 VILLAGE LOOP DRIVE, SAN DIEGO CA 92130 

 

The Special Education Task Force of the San Dieguito Union High School District held a 
meeting on Tuesday, November 28, 2017, at the above location. 
 
UAttendance / Committee: 
 
Parent Representatives: Sophy Chaffee, Nancy Lazerson, Kent McIntyre, Karen Rusnak, Lisa 
Shulman 
 

NCCSE CAC Representatives: Julie Law-Cheeseman, Amy Flicker, JoAnne Stress 
Certificated Staff (Special Education): Liz Dargan (Academic Support at TPHS), Diane Dekker 
(Learning Center at EWMS), Paula Goodfellow (Speech and Language Pathologist, Elizabeth 
Marshall (Academic Support at TPHS), Kellie Maul (Functional Life Skills at OCMS) 
Certificated Staff (General Education): Duncan Brown (Counselor at SDHSA), Erin Charnow 
(Math at LCC), Matt Livingston (Science at TPHS), Roxzana Sudo (English at TPHS), Mark 
VanOver (Social Science at CCA)  

 

Workability: Nathan Molina (Transition Services Coordinator) 
 
Classified Support: Elizabeth DelVal (Workability / TPP) 
 

Administrators: Rob Coppo (Principal, TPHS), Cara Dolnik (Principal, CVMS), Tiffany 
Hazlewood (Program Supervisor, District Office), Jeremy Meadows (Assistant Principal, LCC), 
Brieahna Weatherford (Principal, OCMS) 
U 

 
  

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 3 of 68



       
                                                                                                                

Minutes, Special Education Task Force Meeting, 11-28-17 
Page 2 of 4 

 
Attendance / Project Lead: 
 
Mark Miller, Associate Superintendent, Administrative Services 
Meredith Wadley, Director of School and Student Services 
 
Maureen O’Leary Burness, Facilitator 
Lesley Rhodes, Executive Assistant, Educational/Administrative Services, Recording Secretary 
Julie Goldberg, Teacher on Special Assignment (Accountability) 
Eric Dill, Superintendent 
 
 
Attendance / SDUHSD Governing Board: 
Joyce Dalessandro, Vice President 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
Maureen O’Leary Burness called the meeting to order at 9:50 a.m. 
   

INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

2. WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 
Maureen O’Leary Burness, Special Education Task Force Facilitator, welcomed the group 
and led introductions, followed by a review of the working group norms. 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES /  OCTOBER 30, 2017 SPECIAL EDUCATION TASK FORCE MEETING 
Motion by Cara Dolnik,  second by Nancy Lazerson, to approve the minutes of the October 
30, 2017 Special Education Task Force Meeting, as revised.  Motion carried unanimously. 
   

4. REVIEW DRAFT VISION AND MISSION STATEMENTS: MAUREEN O’LEARY BURNESS 
Ms. O’Leary Burness led the draft review of the draft vision and mission statements for 
special education within the San Dieguito Union High School District (SDUHSD).  
Discussion followed, during which edits were made to each working draft statement. 

  
   5.  DATA: JULIE GOLDBERG, WITH DISCUSSION ALL 

Julie Goldberg, Teacher on Special Assignment, discussed the presentation, “Multiple 
Measures Approach to Reviewing Student Success.”  Handouts including a chart showing 
students in specialized programs enrolled in elective courses, enrollment data, and an 
October 11, 2017 EdSource article were distributed, along with an updated SDUHSD 
Special Education enrollment by school spreadsheet.  These documents are available for 
review in the Associate Superintendent’s office. 
 

  

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 4 of 68



       
                                                                                                                

Minutes, Special Education Task Force Meeting, 11-28-17 
Page 3 of 4 

 

 

 
6. LUNCH BREAK 

Ms. O’Leary Burness convened the meeting at 12:15 p.m. 
Ms. O’Leary Burness reconvened the meeting at 12:50 p.m. 

 
 

8. DISTRICT ANALYSIS: ALL  
 
Ms. O’Leary Burness led discussion and an activity to identify thoughts and impressions 
after reviewing the presented data.  Responses were requested for the following questions: 
 
 What are we (SDUHSD) doing well? 
 What are the challenges? 
 What can we leverage? 
 What are some potential challenges that could impact the work we do? 

 
  Groups reported out their discussion.  
 
  
 
9. EVIDENCE BASED PRACTICES ARTICLE / RESOURCES: MAUREEN O’LEARY BURNESS 

 
Mark Miller introduced the activity regarding Evidence Based Practices, while informing the 
group that the Hanover Research survey will be out December 7th, with a goal of hopefully 
receiving the data back in early January, 2018. 
 
Groups reviewed and discussed the Hanover Research articles : “Best Practices for 
Special Education Delivery and Interventions” and “Best Practices in Special Education 
Service Delivery” as presented, and then report their discussion to the group. 
 
Ms. O’Leary Burness offered the group a list of potential resources for further exploration of 
evidence- based practices. 

 
11. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
  There were no public comments. 

 
12. SYNOPSIS OF OUR DAY AND NEXT STEPS 

Ms. O’Leary Burness asked the following three questions to ponder,  delivering feedback 
during the next meeting to assist with future agenda development: 

 What data points do we still need to explore? 

 What else, generally, do you need to do your work? 

 What questions do you have? 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 5 of 68



       
                                                                                                                

Minutes, Special Education Task Force Meeting, 11-28-17 
Page 4 of 4 

 
 

 

 
13.ADJOURNMENT 
     The meeting was adjourned at 2:15 p.m. 

 

                                      
Maureen O’Leary Burness, Position (Facilitator )   Date 
 
 
                
Mark Miller (Associate Superintendent)      Date 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 6 of 68



San Dieguito Union High School District 
SPECIAL EDUCATION TASK FORCE WORKSHOP  

November 28, 2017 
**FINAL DRAFT** 

 

Vision / Mission Statements  

The Vision: 

The San Dieguito Union High School District provides a full continuum of supports and 
services to all students in Special Education so that they are prepared and able to 
achieve a level of competence, self-reliance, disability awareness and independence, 
based on their own unique abilities, so that they each transition successfully to their 
future. 

 
The Mission: 

 
Our students learn, grow, and thrive in innovative programs that build independence, 
so that we prepare each student for a successful transition to life after school. 

 
Each student is respected as a unique individual and offered high expectations, 
not bound by label. Decisions and practices will be student-driven and based on 
evidence and data. 

 
We maintain a “Students First” philosophy. We structure each classroom and 
educational environment to meet the needs of the students. 

 
We support students as they enter the SDUHSD, to prepare each student to be a 
successful student during their years in the District, focusing on effective 
communication, organizational skills, and academic supports for instruction and 
homework. 

 
We provide supports to students so that they each actively participate in their 
educational processes, including the IEP process and in activities that increase self -
advocacy and self-determination. 

 
We work with parents as partners so that they are well informed and educated about 
programs and supports available to students within the District as well as when they 
transition to young adulthood. 

 
We provide and sustain balanced life skills, academic skills, social - emotional supports,  
and transition curricular options based on students’ true and ever changing/evolving 
abilities, interests, and future goals. 

 
We will provide the necessary supports to all staff so that they are informed both 
of student needs and of evidence-based ways to address and support those 
needs. 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 7 of 68



Special Education 
Finance in 
California:  

 
December 2017 

 
Maureen O. Burness 

Facilitator 

SDUHSD 

with thanks to Vicki 
Barber, Ed.D. of EDCOE 

1 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 8 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Goals for Today 
• General understanding of Special Education 

funding. 

• Context for the complexity of funding for special 
education statewide 

• Getting to details on special education budgets 
from federal to local 

2 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 9 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

History of 
Special 

Education 

No Child Left Behind 

Brown v. Board of Education 

Education of all Handicapped Children 
Act (EHA) 

Individuals with Disabilities Education 
Act 

IDEA’s Latest Reauthorization 

1954 

1975 

1990 

2001 

1975 

2004 

3 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 10 of 68



From where do Districts get SpEd Funding? 

• Federal IDEA funds 

• State Special Education funds (through SELPAs) 

• Local General Fund Contribution 

4 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 11 of 68



Federal IDEA - the “Promise” vs the Allocation: 

• EHA of 1975 estimated that the 
cost to provide services for a 
student in Special Education was 
likely “double” the cost of 
providing services to a student in 
general education  

5 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 12 of 68



The federal “Promise”: 

• 40% of the “excess cost” of providing Special Education services 

• So, IF the average cost of a student is $10,000, the guess was that a 
student requiring special education, on average, might cost $20,000.  
The “excess cost”, would be $10,000 and 40% of that would be 
$4,000/student. 

• USDOE calculates this annually, BUT the Congress allocates annually 

• The actual allocation varies annually, and has never reached even 
18%…. 

6 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 13 of 68



The State Allocation: 

• is calculated annually 

• is based on K-12 ADA 

• varies by SELPA rates 

• is allocated to SELPAs (Some are single district SELPAs) 

• is meant to support services from birth to age 22 

• Infant grants (birth to 3) complement funding to Department of 
Developmental Services 

• Meaning SELPAs have to help cover from age 3/preschool through 
graduation or up to 22 without a “regular” diploma 

7 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 14 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

What is a 
SELPA? 

• SELPA stands for Special Education Local Plan Area  

• In 1977, all LEAs (districts, county offices, charters) 
were mandated to form consortia in geographical 
regions of sufficient size and scope to provide for 
all special education service needs of children 
residing within the region’s boundaries. Each 
region, Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA), 
developed a local plan describing how it would 
provide special education services.  

8 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 15 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Special Education Structure in 
California 
 

Schools (Charter could be School of the District) 

Supports service delivery for students at site 

Local Education Agency (LEA)  (Charter could be an LEA) 

Participates in SELPA governance 
Carries legal responsibility for special 

education 
Receives and spends or allocates special 

education funds  

Special Education Local Plan Area (SELPA) 

Develops a plan for educating all students with disabilities, 
enabling districts to share services  

Receives and allocates State and Federal funds (AU) 

9 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 16 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

SELPA 

• LOCAL PLAN Determines how 
services will be provided and 
establishes the governance 
structure. 

• ALLOCATION PLAN Determines 
distribution of special education 
funds. 

If you have seen one 
SELPA…You have seen one 

SELPA 

10 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 17 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

A Budget Sample 
Statewide average 20% of General Fund Budget is SpEd 
 

11 

20% 

80% 

Exception:  15% of SpEd Federal 

dollars can be used to pay for RTI ,and 

MUST be used if a district is 

determined to be “significantly 

disproportionate” to address the root 

cause of that disproportionality. 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 18 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Students Receiving Special Education 
Services 

As a % of Total K-12 Population 

Total 
Enrollment 

SpEd Pupil 
Count Age 0 to 

22 

SpEd 0 to 22 / 
Enroll. 

SpEd Pupil 
Count Age 5 to 

22 

SpEd 5 to 22 / 
Enroll. 

2015-16    6,226,737        734,422  11.79% 681697 10.95% 

2014-15    6,235,520        717,961  11.51% 666464 10.69% 

2013-14    6,235,672        705,308  11.31% 654605 10.50% 

2012-13    6,226,989        695,713  11.17% 644008 10.34% 

2011-12    6,220,993        686,352  11.03% 635841 10.22% 

2010-11    6,217,002        678,929  10.92% 629315 10.12% 

2009-10    6,190,425        680,164  10.99% 630222 10.18% 

2008-09    6,252,031        678,105  10.85% 629924 10.08% 

2007-08    6,275,469        677,875  10.80% 631093 10.06% 

2006-07    6,286,943        679,648  10.81% 633885 10.08% 

12 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 19 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Trend Over 
Time 

Statewide Data Special Education Pupil 
Count December 2015 Compared to 2006-

07 

2006-07 2015-16 

Age 0 to 22 Age 0 to 22 Difference 

Statewide Statewide 

Intellectual Disability ID              43,522               43,913                391  

Hard of Hearing HH                8,239               10,324             2,085  

Deaf Deaf                4,240                 3,443               (797) 

Speech or Language Impairment SLI            178,597             159,750         (18,847) 

Visual Impairment VI                4,689                 3,665           (1,024) 

Emotional Disturbance ED              27,073               24,311           (2,762) 

Orthopedic Impairment OI              15,429               11,745           (3,684) 

Other Health Impairment OHI              43,492               83,361           39,869  

Specific Learning Disability SLD            306,938             288,294         (18,644) 

Deaf-Blindness DB                   118                       11               (107) 

Multiple Disability MD                5,673                 6,620                947  

Autism AUT              39,706               97,156           57,450  

Traumatic Brain Injury TBI                1,779                 1,691                 (88) 

Unclassified                   153                    138                 (15) 

Total SpEd December Pupil Count            679,648             734,422           54,774  8.06% 

K-12 Enrollment        6,286,943         6,226,737         (60,206) -0.96% 

SpEd Pupil Count as % of K-12 
Enrollment 10.81% 11.79% 

13 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 20 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

 

 
Special Education Income 

14 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 21 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Special Education 
Income 

• Varies across the State 

• Depends on your unique SELPA 

Allocation Plan. 

• But it will be less than 

expenditures. 

• Requires a Local Contribution  

• Neither state nor federal 

government fully fund special 

education 

• Is not encroachment 

 

Your unique LEA Special 
Education Income 

15 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 22 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

• Each Plan is unique and reflects 
decision-making of the SELPA over 
time as they tried to allocate scarce 
resources  to member LEAs with 
varying needs.  Think “rearranging 
deck chairs on the Titanic” 

Special Education 
Income 

Your unique LEA Special 
Education Income 

16 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 23 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

 

Special Education  
Income & Expense 

Big Picture 

17 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 24 of 68



Funding Sources Big Picture* 

• Special Education Funding 
• Federal 
• State** 
• Local Contribution 

 

• Special Education Costs 
• Cost of student with Disability (SWD) $22,300* 
• *Legislative Analyst Office (LAO) report January 2013 
 

• Most SWDs require less severe, less costly services, whereas some students require 
intensive interventions that cost notably more than $22,300 per year. 

• **includes small amount of local property taxes from county office allocations. 
18 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 25 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Special Education 
Funding Statewide 
Average 

State Federal Local*

19 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 26 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Major Funding Sources 

• State Special Education Funding   (AB602 funding to SELPAs) 
• Unique SELPA rate times K-12 ADA 
• Distributed per SELPA Allocation Plan 

 

• Federal Funding  (IDEA Part B Local Assistance) 
• Historical SELPA Base, Prior Year Enrollment, PY Free/Reduced Counts 
• Distributed per SELPA Allocation Plan 

 

• Mental Health (Educationally Related Mental Health Services) 
• State $60 per ADA 
• Federal $11 per ADA 

 

• Local Contribution 

20 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 27 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Educationally Related Mental Health Services 
$71 per ADA (state/federal) 

• The federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) requires 
that mental health services be provided to students with disabilities in 
order for them to access their education.  AB 3632 (1984) was the 
mandate for county mental health agencies to provide the services.   
In October 2010, funding shifted from county mental health  to 
SELPAs. This is one of the only K-12 “categoricals” remaining in Special 
Education funding. (Other is Out-of-Home funding for foster youth.) 

• SELPAs /LEAs  have to have a plan in place to provide services and 
allocate funds. SELPAs/LEAs may continue to work with county mental 
health on a contractual basis, may utilize other vendors, and/or may 
provide with district staff.  

21 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 28 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

CA Funding 
Formula Big 

Picture* 

• Special Education Funds are allocated 
to SELPAs based on overall K-12 
student population (Average Daily 
Attendance/ADA), not number of 
students with disabilities. 

 

• This funding model implicitly assumes 
that students with disabilities - and 
associated special education costs—are 
relatively equally distributed among 
the general student population and 
across the state. 

 
*Per LAO report January 2013 

22 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 29 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

• Assembly Bill (AB) 602 is the legislation 
(1997) that authorized the current 
funding formula. 

 

• The amount of per-pupil funding each 
SELPA receives varies based on historical 
factors. 

 

• Each SELPA develops a local plan for how 
to allocate funds to the school districts 
and charter schools in its region based on 
how it has chosen to organize special 
education services. 

 
*Per LAO report January 2013 

Funding Formula 
Big Picture* 

23 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 30 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Unique SELPA 
Rate* 

• Each SELPA has a unique per-pupil 

special education funding rate 

consisting of both state and federal 

funds.  

 

• These “AB 602 rates” vary across 

SELPAs from about $500 per ADA to 

about $1,100 per ADA (state/federal), 

based primarily on what the SELPA 

received before the AB 602 legislation 

was adopted. 

 

*Per LAO report January 2013 24 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 31 of 68



Special Education 

Income 

2013-14  Major 

Formula Changes 

 

25 

AB602 Rate  

$500 to $1,100 – unique to each SELPA 

Rolled in PS/RS funding ($15 per ADA) into 
base 

Rolled Professional Development grant into 
base 

Rolled Preschool grant into base (2014-15) 

Consolidated Workability & Low Incidence 

 

AB 602 Rate – Federal Split 

Adjusted to make federal portion “stand-
alone” 

Previously federal funds were a deduct 
from a special education entitlement 

 

 Recalculated Statewide Target Rate  

SELPA growth funded at target rate of 
$522.86 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 32 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Special Education Income Change in 2013-14 
Short version of SELPA funding (prior to 
2013-14) 

• Prior Year BASE (function of ADA/unique 
SELPA rate) + Cost of Living increase + 
Growth/Decline = SELPA Entitlement. 

• Subtract from the SELPA Entitlement: 
•  Federal IDEA/PL94-142 funds 
•  Specific taxes allocated to special     

education 
•  Balance = state aid 
• So, Funding = federal + state + local taxes 

26 

Federal 

State & 
Property 

 Taxes 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 33 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Special Education Income Change in 2013-14 
Short version of SELPA funding (New 
in 2013-14) 

• Prior Year BASE without federal funds + 
Cost of Living increase + 
Growth/Decline = Entitlement. 

• Subtract from the SELPA 
Entitlement: 

•  Specific taxes allocated to special 
education 

•  Balance = state aid 
• So, Funding = federal + state+ local 

taxes - Deficit 

27 

Federal 

State & 
Property 

 Taxes 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 34 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Statewide target is $532.68 
but funded in 2016-17 at $515 (Feb 2017) 
Final funding (Feb 2018) will be at $522 

28 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 35 of 68



AB 602 SpEd 

Funding 

Formula 

More Details 

29 

http://www.cde.ca.gov 
Principal Apportionment Exhibits 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 36 of 68

http://www.cde.ca.gov/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/


Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Out of Home 
Care (OHC) 

• Out of Home Care (Licensed 

Children’s Institution/Foster Family 

Homes) 

• Formula based on LCI/FFH beds/student 

counts 

• # of beds in the  geographic SELPA generates 

funding to the SELPA 

• SELPA allocation plan determines 

distribution of these funds 

• Changes coming in the future – details still 

TBD, following changes in group home 

requirements and funding 

 

30 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 37 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Non Public School 
Extraordinary Cost 

Pool 

• Claims  in excess of $75K/each NPS 

placement 

• $3 M. appropriation statewide 

• Pro-rated funding if claims exceed 

appropriation 

• Note: In addition to the current year appropriation, 

any funds not used for Necessary Small SELPAs’ 

Extraordinary Cost Pool for Mental Health Services 

are made available for this program, if needed  

 

31 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 38 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Other details 
• Special Disabilities Adjustment (incidence multiplier) 

• Based on pre 1998 data.  Ended in 2010-11. 

 

• Program Specialist/Regionalized Services 

• Current Year ADA x @ $15 per ADA 

• Merged with base rate 2013-14 

 

• Low Incidence Materials & Equipment 

• Specific Pupil Count x Rate $433 (2014-15) 

• Merged with Service grants - new formula in 2013-14 

32 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 39 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Local General Fund Contribution 

• SpEd Expenditures will generally exceed Income (state and federal) 

• Statewide average is approximately 40% to 50% 

33 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 40 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

 

Why is each SELPA funding unique? 
Requires a look back in time 

34 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 41 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

• Starting in 1998-99, Special Education funding comes to 
the SELPA as a total $ amount based on SELPA K-12 ADA 
times the unique SELPA rate. 

 

• Funding from 1997-98 divided by 1997-98 K-12 P-2 ADA 
to determine a rate per ADA for the SELPA. Funding 
“rolled in”: 

• Federal funds - PL 94-142  

• Property taxes allocated to special education 

• Net State Aid (Preschool-22 and net of deficit) 

• Non Public School/Non Public Agency reimbursement 
dollars* 

 
• SELPA develops an allocation plan to distribute the 

SELPA entitlement to LEA members. 

 
* 60% NPS/NPA reimbursement, the 100% reimbursed Licensed children’s 

Institution/Foster Family Home not rolled in 

AB 602  Funding 
Model - Starting 

point 

35 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 42 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Non Public 
Schools/Agencies  

• Prior to 1998-99, Non Public School/Agency Placement 
costs were soaring throughout the state, with the state 
paying about 60% of the cost.  

 

•  Solution -  Roll the state reimbursement cost into each 
SELPA AB 602 allocation.  The SELPA allocation plan will 
have flexibility to use the dollars to meet the needs of 
students. 

 

• The amount a SELPA receives currently is based on 60% 
of actual costs from 1997-98.  Many SELPAs have 
experienced significant increases in placements since 
the base year. 

 

• *Note – State still continued to pay 100% of costs for 
NPA/NPA foster family home placements and licensed 
children institutions but revised this in 2004 with “Out 
of Home Care” formula. 

 

36 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 43 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

 

State Rate 
SELPA per ADA Amounts 

Wide Range 

37 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 44 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

How different is SELPA funding 
statewide?  

• SELPAs come in varying sizes and configurations  
• Single LEA SELPA 
• Multi LEA SELPA 
• Rural SELPA 
•  Small (Sierra County less than 500 students) 
• Large (LA Unified 600,000 + students) 
• Charter SELPAs   (funded at statewide target rate) 
• El Dorado SELPA 
• LA COE Charter SELPA   
• Sonoma Charter SELPA 
• Desert Mountain Charter SELPA  
• LA Court School SELPA (different funding formula) 

38 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 45 of 68



39 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 46 of 68



40 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 47 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

 

2015-16 SELPA IDEA Federal Rates 
$170 average (per prior year ADA) 

41 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 48 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Federal Funding – Different Rate per 
SELPA 

• $56 to $255 per ADA (not including Charter SELPAs) 
• Federal grant coming to California 
• 1999 Base SpEd count 
• Prior year K-12 enrollment as % of total state enrollment 
• Prior year free & reduced as % of total state free & reduced 
• Each factor has a different weighting factor 

Base           323,428,031  30% 

Population           648,371,474  60% 

Poverty           114,418,495  11% 

Total 1,086,218,000 

42 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 49 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 43 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 50 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 44 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 51 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Caveat 

• Federal funding comes to the SELPA based on base amount, PY 
enrollment, and adjustment for poverty 

• SELPA Allocation Plan defines how it is distributed to SELPA 
members 

• Increases or decreases in the overall grant are part of the 
federal budget (not the state budget) 

45 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 52 of 68



Intention: 

Support Staffing 

& Services 

 

The Basics 

Certificated Staff: 
Specialized academic 

instruction by 
Resource teacher  or  

Education Specialist 

Speech and language 

Special Day Class 

Regional programs 
operated by district, county 

office or other LEAs 
 

Support Services: 
Psychologist  

Nurse 

Related Services 

Administration 

46 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 53 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Staffing & Services 

• Related Services (just to name a few): 
• Instructional Assistants (Paraprofessionals) 

• Occupational Therapy (OT) 

• Physical Therapy (PT) 

• Behavior Therapist 

• Audiologist Services 

• Assistive Technology 

• Transportation 

• Non Public School/Agency 

• Mental Health 

• Adaptive PE/Other Services 

47 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 54 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

 

 

 

 

• PURPOSE: A uniform, comprehensive, and minimum chart of accounts 
used by all Local Education Agencies (LEAs) to standardize financial data 
collection and reporting, facilitate electronic transmission, improve 
accuracy of financial transaction reporting and to meet federal 
compliance guidelines 

 

 

Fund Resource 
Project 

Year 
Goal Function Object School Local 

Standardized Account Code Structure  
(SACS)  

Resource 
•State 
•Federal 
•Mental 

Health 
•Local 

Contribution 

Goal 
•Special 

Education 
•Severe 
•Non-Severe 

Function 
•Sp Day Class 
•SpEd 

Resource 
•SpEd Suppl. 

Aids & 
Services in 
Gen Ed 

•SpEd 
NPS/NPA 

Object 
•Certificated Salaries 
•Classified Salaries 
•Benefits  
•Books & Supplies 
•Operating Expenses 
•Capital Outlay 
•Direct Support 
• Indirect 

48 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 55 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

49 

Resource 
•State 
•6500 

Goal 
•5001 SpEd Function 

n/a for income 

Object 

8792 State SpEd Revenue 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 56 of 68



Special Education Expenditures 

SpEd 

Direct Costs 
Trace back to Services 

in IEP 
 

SpEd  
Certificated Staff 

 
SpEd Aides 

May include SpEd 
Administrator 

Psych 
Nurse 
OT/PT 
Speech 
Other  

Report by Object Code: 
1000 Certificated 
2000 Classified 
3000 Benefits 
4000 Books Supplies 
5000 Operating expenditures 
6000 Capital Outlay 

Direct Support 
Pro-Rated 

Facilities Custodial 
Admin 

Indirect % 

Generally defined 
as costs that can be 
traced back to 
services identified in 
student IEP’s* 

* With the exception of special ed administrator costs 
50 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 57 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

Direct Support 

• Support Costs are allocated to the programs that 
benefit from the services.  Support costs relate to the 
peripheral services necessary to maintain the 
instructional programs, including supervision of 
instruction, library, classroom technology, school 
administration, pupil support services, plant 
maintenance and operations, facilities rentals and 
leases, and pupil transportation. Support costs may be 
direct-charged to a goal if proper documentation 
exists; but, more commonly, they are accumulated in 
Goal 0000, Undistributed, and subsequently allocated 
to programs on the basis of standardized program cost 
allocation factors. 

 

• Cost allocation factors are basis for allocating cost 

• Full-Time-Equivalent Teachers (FTEs) 

• Classroom Units (CUs) 

 

 

 

51 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 58 of 68



Vicki L. Barber, Ed.D. 

• Indirect costs - costs of general management 
that are agency wide (i.e. payroll, personnel, 
accounting) 

 

• Standard method to distribute these costs is 
through the LEA’s approved indirect cost rate. 

 

• CDE issues rates each year.  In simple terms, 
an indirect cost rate is determined by dividing 
an agency's indirect costs by the majority of 
its other expenditures, or base costs 

 

• Approved rates posted each year at 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic 

Indirect Costs 

52 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 59 of 68

http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/ac/ic


Special Education Budget 

Special Education Task Force 
December 2017 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 60 of 68



North Coastal 
Consortium for 
Special Education 
(NCCSE) 

● Underfunded SELPA 

● Allocated a portion of funding off the top, prior 

to district distribution 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 61 of 68



Where does the money come from? 
Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 

Page 62 of 68



Where does the money go? 
Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 

Page 63 of 68



Where does the money go (activity)? 
Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 

Page 64 of 68



Unrestricted General Fund Contribution to 
Special Education 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 65 of 68



CASEMIS History by Disability 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 66 of 68



CASEMIS History - Totals by Year 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 67 of 68



Questions 

Special Education Task Force Agenda Packet, 12-20-17 
Page 68 of 68


	MEETING PROTOCOL / Special Education Task Force Meeting: 12/20/17 
	AGENDA
	MINUTES - Special Education Task Force 11/28/17
	INFORMATION ITEMS 4-6
	4, Final Draft Vision / Mission Statements
	6 (a), Special Education Financing, California  
	6 (b), Special Education Budget, SDUHSD
	NEXT MEETING / JANUARY 17, 2018



